WEST 1/16™"-CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 20

SOUTH, RANGE 12 EAST

1)

2)

S. K. McCRARY, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN SURVEY NUMBER 126, A

PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK "F" ON PAGE 207 DATED MAY

9, 1905 AT THE REQUEST OF W. C. LONG AND E. B. VAN NESS FOR THE PURPOSE OF

LOCATING AND PERMANENTLY ESTABLISHING THE CORNERS AND BOUNDARIES

OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 28-20-12 AND RUN SUCH LINES AS MAY BE

NECESSARY TO PROPERLY COMPLETE THE WORK, SAID THAT HE FOUND A

STONE SET BY ROBERT MILLIKEN AT 59.63 CHAINS SOUTH AND 0.07 CHAINS

WEST OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 28-20-12, BUT HE DID NOT

ACCEPT THE STONE ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY. HE SET A NEW STONE FOR

THE PERMANENT WEST 1/8™ CORNER OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 28-20-12 AT 57.74

CHAINS SOUTH OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 28-20-12 ON THIS

PERMANENT SURVEY. HIS FIELD NOTES ARE IN BOOK 2 ON PAGE 148 IN THE

"KRETSINGER COLLECTION" OF FIELD BOOKS, AND THERE IS ADDITIONAL

INFORMATION IN PACKET "M 157" IN MISCELLANEOUS DRAWER NUMBER 8 IN THE

VAULT IN THE COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE.

HIS SURVEY NOTES/ DRAWING SHOW THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 0.11 CHAINS NORTH TO THE MILLIKEN STONE HE FOUND BUT HE DID NOT
ACCEPTED

2) 19.91 CHAINS NORTH TO THE STONE MARKED “H 1/4” HE SET FOR THE
PERMANENT WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 28-20-12 AT 4 FEET SOUTH OF AN
EAST & WEST HEDGE

3) 39.82-1/2 CHAINS NORTH TO THE STONE SET FOR THE PERMANENT WEST 1/8™
CORNER OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 28-20-12 [40.02 CHAINS NORTH TO THE
STONE HE FOUND BUT HE DID NOT ACCEPT]

4) 59.74 CHAINS NORTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND IN PLACE AT THE NORTHWEST
CORNER OF SECTION 28-20-12

5) 19.92 CHAINS SOUTH TO THE STONE MARKED “I” ON THE SOUTH SIDE AND
“IlN” ON THE EAST SIDE WITH “H” ON THE WEST SIDE HE SET FOR THE
PERMANENT SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 28-20-12

6) 59.76 CHAINS SOUTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND IN PLACE AT THE WEST 1/4
CORNER OF SECTION 33-20-12

7) 99.54 CHAINS SOUTH TO THE STONE FOUND IN PLACE AT THE SOUTHWEST
CORNER OF SECTION 33-20-12 ON THE 4™ STANDARD PARALLEL, ABOUT 5
FEET WEST OF A NORTH & SOUTH HEDGE

J. HARRISON PARKMAN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1907 TO 1915, IN A ROAD
SURVEY FOR ROAD NUMBER 638 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “D” ON
PAGES 421 THROUGH 424 PETITIONED BY W. L. McCLELLAND AND OTHERS FOR A
ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 19-12 [PACKET 905 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY
SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON MARCH 26, 1908 AND WAS GRANTED
AS A 40 FOOT WIDE ROAD, 20 FEET EACH SIDE OF THE SURVEYED LINE, ON APRIL
10, 1908 AS NOTED BY J. A. CLEMMER, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 29-20-12 TO
BEGIN THIS ROAD SURVEY.
HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE 1/8™ SECTION LINE FOR 1/2 MILE TO THE
STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SW1/4 OF THE SE1/4 OF
SECTION 29-20-12 TO END THIS ROAD SURVEY

WEST SIXTEENTH CORNER SOUTHWEST QUARTER 28-20-12



